October 5, 2021 1<sup>st</sup> Day of The October Term Maysville, MO

Presiding Commissioner, Kyle Carroll, West District Commissioner, Kyle White, East District Commissioner, Chet Owen and County Clerk, Melissa Meek.

Presiding Commissioner, Kyle Carroll welcomed all of those in attendance as they joined us for the opening prayer. The Pledge of Allegiance was then said by all in attendance.

West District Commissioner, Kyle White made the motion to approve today's agenda with Presiding Commissioner, Kyle Carroll making the second. All in favor. Motion carried. West District Commissioner, Kyle White made the motion to approve the minutes from September 28<sup>th</sup> meeting with Presiding Commissioner, Kyle Carroll making the second. All in favor. Motion carried.

Haley Howard and Trevor Tuitt of MOKAN met with the Commission to discuss the Hazard Mitigation Plan that is due in March of 2023. Also attending was Emergency Management Director, Harold Allison as well as The Assistant Emergency Management Director, Penny Gans. Discussion was had on the process to put the plan in place with the 1<sup>st</sup> meeting being December 7<sup>th</sup>. Haley will invite all of the attendees which will include Fire Departments, Ambulance Districts as well as other individuals in the County.

Road & Bridge Supervisor, Bill Gray met with the Commission to discuss roads, rock, equipment and brush letters. He is still waiting to hear back from a potential part time employee who would only take care of the brush letter requests. Bill and Ben Routon will attend a meeting Wednesday and Thursday of this week. Bill also advised that Engineer Roger Waltemath of Veenstra & Kimm will come and inspect the bridge that was just installed on Water St. south of MFA.

Jason Becker and Ellie Blankenship of CTS met with the Commission to discuss their findings at the Courthouse and Sunset Home for work the Commission is considering to have done at both facilities. County Clerk, Melissa Meek will set up a meeting with Lincoln Health to meet with the Commission to discuss the upgrades the Commission would like to do.

Mazzie Boyd stopped by the Commissioner's Meeting to see what was happening in and around the County.

Collector/ Treasurer Jessica Lee presented the adjustment report for September for the Commission to review and sign.

Please note that DDRJ (The Daviess DeKalb Regional Jail) is hiring Correction's Officers at \$15.00. If you are interested please contact the jail.

A reminder the Courthouse will be closed on December 31 so last day to pay your tax bill in person will be December 30<sup>th</sup>.

Sheriff Kasey Keesaman met with the Commission to advise he had found a patrol vehicle and will be picking it up in the near future. He is still waiting on a vehicle he had ordered the first of the year.

East District Commissioner, Chet Owen gave an update on the Extension Meeting he had attended. They plan on being moved to Maysville possibly the 1<sup>st</sup> of November. Although the Extension has been in DeKalb County for a long time they are just now able to move back to Maysville from Cameron.

West District Commissioner, Kyle White gave an update on CCAM and a Region D meeting he had attended.

With no other business before the Commission, Presiding Commissioner, Kyle Carroll made the motion to adjourn until October 12, 2021. West District Commissioner, Kyle White made the second. All in favor. Motion carried.